LOQQoooézg_

L
— 600196005886
T

o

&
or g(g}n YOM
‘\(\@o@?ﬁé 2

0!



Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 12:51 PM

To: ‘Judy Richardson'

Subject: RE: Insurance Sales Network of America LLC

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
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From; Judy Richardson [mailto:judyrichardson@insurancesalesnetwork.com] 0 ¢
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011-2:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Insurance Sales Network of America LLC

Hello,

Please change the addresses of all existing Manager/Members for Insurance Sales Network of America LLC
(Document#L09000038239) as follows.

I was advised to email this request, since I already paid and filed my ammendment to change addresses
for Principal, Mailing and Registered Agent. I was concerned that Manager/Members would be removed if
I entered those names, at all, on the second page of the amendment form.

MGR - Richardson, ludith A
1407 Crestwood Court North
Safety Harbor, FL 34695

MGRM - Richardson, Robert J
1407 Crestwood Court North
Safety Harbor, FL 34695

MGRM - Richardson, Joshua R
1407 Crestwood Court North
Safety Harbor, FL 34695

Thanks!

Judy Richardson

Insurance Sales Network of America
1407 Crestwood Ct. North

Safety Harbor, FL 34695

QOffice: 727-797-0487

Fax: 727-797-0488
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